
From:  Mary Smith <marysmith@mac.com>
Subject: Headache report

Date: July 5, 2009 6:16:34 PM CDT
To:  My Doctor <mydoctor@mydoc.com>, Mary Smith <marysmith@mac.com> 

Patient name : Mary Smith
Report generated on : 07/05/09 @ 06:16 PM
Start date : 04/04/09
Stop date : 07/05/09
 
 In J u l y  2 0 0 9J u l y  2 0 0 9, 1 headaches were reported

Headache Type
1 Migraines, 0 Probable Migraines
0 Tension Headaches, 0 Unclassified Headaches
Some headaches missed duration

Medications
1 doses of Maxalt® (rizatriptan) 10 mg for 1
headache 

Disability
0.00 hours of total disabilty
0.00 hours of partial disability

MIDAS disability score as of 07/05/09 @ 06:16 
PM is 5 
 
 In J u n e  2 0 0 9J u n e  2 0 0 9, 6 headaches were reported

Headache Type
3 Migraines, 0 Probable Migraines
3 Tension Headaches, 0 Unclassified Headaches
Some headaches missed duration
 
Medications
6 doses of Maxalt® (rizatriptan) 10 mg for 6 
headaches 
Disability
0.00 hours of total disability
4.00 hours of partial disability
 
MIDAS disability score as of 07/05/09 @ 06:16 PM 
is 6 (estimated) 
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 In M a y  2 0 0 9M a y  2 0 0 9, 6 headaches were reported
Headache Type
3 Migraines, 1 Probable Migraines
2 Tension Headaches, 0 Unclassified Headaches
Some headaches missed duration

Medications
5 doses of Aleve® (Naproxen sodium) Any dose
for 3 headaches 
5 doses of Maxalt® (rizatriptan) 10 mg for
4 headaches 
1 doses of Midrin® (Isometheptene mucate, 
etc.) 65/100/325 Mg for 1 headache

Disability
3.00 hours of total disability
10.00 hours of partial disability

MIDAS disability score as of 07/05/09 @ 06:16 
PM is 9 (estimated)
 
 In A p r i l  2 0 0 9A p r i l  2 0 0 9, 7 headaches were reported

Headache Type
3 Migraines, 1 Probable Migraines
3 Tension Headaches, 0 Unclassified Headaches
Some headaches missed duration

Medications
8 doses of Aleve® (Naproxen sodium) Any dose
for 4 headaches 
4 doses of Maxalt® (rizatriptan) 10 mg for 3 
headaches 
5 doses of Midrin® (Isometheptene mucate, 
etc.) 65/100/325 Mg for 3 headaches 

Disability
6.00 hours of total disability
16.00 hours of partial disability

No MIDAS disability score can be estimated 
because less than 30 days of data is 
available.
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